
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Pensions  

Board 

  

Employer Representatives 
 
David Simmonds CBE, (Chairman) 

Alan Chapman (Vice-Chairman) 

John Morse 

 

Employee Representatives 

Roger Hackett 

Venetia Rogers 

Vacancy 

 

 
 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 4 OCTOBER 
2017 
 

 

Time: 5.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting 

 

  
Published: 26 September 2017 

 Contact: Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available on the Council’s website at:  
 
https://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=356&MId=3004&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

 

Terms of Reference of the Pensions Board is as follows: 
 

1. The Pensions Board will be chaired by an elected Member of the Council 
and will meet quarterly in the month following Pensions Committee. 

2. Reports to the Board will either reflect decisions taken by Pensions 
Committee or be reports for noting already seen by Pensions Committee. 

3. The role of the Board will be to assist London Borough of Hillingdon 
Administering Authority as Scheme Manager: to secure compliance with 
the LGPS regulations and any other legislation relating to the governance 
and administration of the LGPS; 

4. To secure compliance with requirements imposed in relation to the LGPS 
by the Pensions Regulator; and in such other matters as the LGPS 
regulations may specify. 

5. To secure the effective and efficient governance and administration of the 
LGPS for the London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund. 

6. To provide the Scheme Manager with such information as it requires to 
ensure that any member of the Pension Board or person to be appointed 
to the Pension Board does not have a conflict of interest. NB: Being a 
member of the LGPS is not seen as a conflict of interest. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

PART I 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest and any Conflicts of Interest  
 

3 Minutes of the meeting held on 24 July 2017 1 - 4 
 

4 Exclusion of Press and Public   
 

 To confirm the items of business marked Part I will be considered in public and that 
items marked Part II will be considered in private.   

5 Review of Pensions Regulator Checklist 5 - 30 
 

6 Pension Board Insurance Cover Update 31 - 36 
 

7 Frequency of Meetings, Work Programme 2017/18 37 - 40 
 

 

PART II 

8 Review of Pension Committee Reports   
 

 Members of the Board are asked to bring their copy of the Pensions 
Committee agenda of 25 September 2017 to the meeting.  



                                                                                                                             

Minutes 

 

 

Pensions Board 
Monday 24 July 2017  
Meeting held at Committee Room 3- Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors   Alan Chapman (Vice-Chairman - In the Chair) and John Morse. 
 
Employee Representatives: 
Venetia Rogers and Andrew Scott. 
 
Apologies for Absence: 
Councillor David Simmonds and Roger Hackett. 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Ken Chisholm (Corporate Pensions Manager), Sian Kunert (Chief Accountant) and 
Khalid Ahmed (Democratic Services Manager).  
 

3.    APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN  

 RESOLVED –  
 

1.   That Councillor David Simmonds be appointed Chairman 
and Councillor Alan Chapman be appointed Vice-Chairman 
of the Board for the 2017/2018 municipal year.  

 

 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND ANY CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 
 
There were no conflicts of interests reported. 
 

 

5.    MINUTES OF MEETINGS HELD ON 4 APRIL AND 11 MAY 2017 
 
Agreed as accurate records. 
 

 

6.    EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
That Agenda Item 10 be considered in private for the reasons stated on 
the agenda. 
 

 

7. PENSION FUND COMMUNICATION STRATEGY 
 
The Board was informed the Communication Strategy had been 
approved by the Pensions Committee at its meeting held on 14 June 
2017. 
 
The Board was informed that in relation to the implementation of a self 
service module on the Hillingdon Pension Fund website, this had now 
been put back till September 2017. 
 
In relation to Annual Benefit Statements, these would be distributed by 
31 August 2017 and from 2018 these would be made available online.    

Action By: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  

RESOLVED –  
 

1.   That the Pension Fund Communication Strategy be noted. 

 
 
 
 

  8. PENSION FUND GOVERNANCE POLICY  
 
The Board was provided with a draft of the revised Governance Policy 
for the Pension Fund.  
 
The Board was informed that Regulation 55 of the Local Government 
Pension Scheme  Regulations 2013 required Local Government 
Pension Scheme (LGPS) Administering Authorities to publish 
Governance Compliance Statements setting out information relating to 
how the Administering Authority delegated its functions under those 
regulations and whether it complied with guidance given by the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government.  
 
This Statement was also required to be kept under to review and 
revisions made to it, as appropriate and where such revisions were 
made, to publish a revised statement.  
 
The Board was informed that the revised policy was still a work in 
progress, with some sections requiring additional work. The completed 
document, including the Compliance Statement, would be completed 
and submitted to the Pensions Committee for approval. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

1.   That the draft Governance Policy was reviewed and noted, 
before its submission to the Pensions Committee for 
approval. 

   

 

9. PROGRESS ON TRAINING NEEDS ANALYSIS 
 
The Chief Accountant updated the Board on progress made in both 
Employer and Employee representatives of the Board completing the 
required Training Needs Analysis.    
 
RESOLVED –  
 

1.   That the update provided be noted. 
 

 

10. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS, WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18 AND 
ANNUAL REPORT 
 
Discussion took place on the remit and operation and frequency of 
future Board meetings for the forthcoming municipal year,    
 
Officers reported that different options would be looked at and 
comparisons would be made with how other local authority Pension 
Boards operated. 
 
It was agreed that for the October meeting of the Board that a further 
discussion takes place on the frequency of meetings after further 

 

Page 2



  

investigation by officers. 
 
In addition at the next meeting of the Board, an item would be placed 
on the agenda on compliance with the Pensions Regulators Code of 
Practice to enable decisions to be taken on potential items to be 
included in the Board's work programme. 
 
The Board was also provided with the Annual Report on the work 
undertaken by the Local Pension Board since its inception. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

1.   That further discussion take place on the frequency of 
meetings of the Board at the next meeting. 

 
2.   That the suggestions made in relation to future items to be 

included in the Board's work programme, be noted and 
taken forward. 

 
3.   That approval be given to the Pension Board Annual Report 

and it be submitted to the Pensions Committee.    
   

11. REVIEW OF PENSIONS COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
The Board was provided with the agenda for the last Pensions 
Committee which took place on 14 June 2017.  
 
The Board was provided with further detail in relation to Pension Fund 
Administration. 
   
The reports were noted. 
 

 

12. OFFICER AND EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATIVE DEPARTURES 
 
The Board placed on record thanks to Nancy Le Roux (Deputy 
Director, Strategic Finance) and Andrew Scott (Employee 
Representative of the Board) who were both retiring. 
 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.00 pm, closed at 5.40pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Pension Board - 4 October 2017 

 
 

Review of Pensions Regulator Checklist 
  
Committee  Local Pension Board 

   

Officer Reporting  Sian Kunert 

   

Papers with report  Summary Dashboard of movement in compliance 
Pensions Regulator Checklist toolkit 

 
SUMMARY 
 
This report is to provide an update to Pension Board on the status of fund compliance 
through the Pension Regulator Checklist regarding governance of the fund. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
That the Pension Board note the update 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION  
 
At the Local Pensions Board in April 2016, Board discussed and reviewed the 
Pensions Regulator Checklist which had been completed by AON Hewitt and officers. 
The checklist was carried out to measure how the fund was performing on its 
governance and management of the scheme in relation to the Pensions Regulator 
requirements to identify any gaps for improvement. At the initial review in April 2016 
the fund met the majority of the requirements but there were a number of non 
complaint and partially complaint issues where progress was being made.  
 
Officers have updated the compliance checklist with improvements made over the 
past 18 months in integrating training and the work by Board to review and create a 
suite of policies for the fund, as well as the move from Capita to SCC for the 
administration of the fund. 
 
As a result of the update we have seen improved compliance on 29 items, with 17 
partially compliant items outstanding and no non compliant items remaining. Attached 
with this report is a summary of the April 2016 position against the current position, 
as well as the full detail summarising the Pension Regulator requirement and the 
supporting evidence for the funds status. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Not applicable 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Not applicable 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Summary Dashboard
A dashboard showing the summary of the results of the latest compliance checklist is shown below:

Apr-16 Oct-17 Apr-16 Oct-17

No. Completed Completed Compliant Compliant

Reporting 

DutiesA1 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

A2 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

A3 Not yet relevant Fully completed Not yet relevant Fully compliant

A4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

Knowledge and Understanding Knowledge and Understanding

B1 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

B2 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

B3 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

B4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

B5 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

B6 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

B7 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

B8 Fully completed Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant

B9 Not yet relevant Fully completed Not yet relevant Not yet relevant

B10 Fully completed Fully completed Non-compliant Partially compliant

B11 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

B12 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

Conflicts of Interest Conflicts of Interest

C1 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C2 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C3 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C5 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C6 In progress In progress Non-compliant Partially compliant

C7 Fully completed Fully completed Non-compliant Partially compliant

C8 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C9 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C10 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

C11 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

Publishing Information Publishing Information

D1 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

D2 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

D3 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

D4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

Risk and 

Internal 
Maintaining Contributions

E1 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

E2 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

E3 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

E4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

E5 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

E6 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

E7 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

E8 Fully completed Fully completed Non-compliant Partially compliant

Maintaining Accurate Member DataMaintaining Accurate Member Data

F1 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Partially compliant

F2 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

F3 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

F4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

F5 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

F6 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

F7 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

F8 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

F9 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

F10 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Partially compliant

F11 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

Maintaining Contributions Maintaining Contributions

G1 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

G2 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

G3 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

G4 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

G5 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

G6 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

G7 Fully completed Fully completed Employers - Fully compliant Employers - Fully compliant

G8 In progress Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

G9 In progress Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

Page 7



Providing Information to Members and OthersProviding Information to Members and Others

H1 Fully completed Fully completed Employers - Partially compliant Employers - Partially compliant

H2 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H3 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H5 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H6 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H7 Fully completed Fully completed Employers - Partially compliant Employers - Fully compliant

H8 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H9 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H10 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

H11 Not yet relevant Not yet relevant Not yet relevant Not yet relevant

H12 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

H13 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

Internal Dispute Resolution Internal Dispute Resolution

I1 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

I2 Fully completed Not yet relevant Non-compliant Not yet relevant

I3 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

I4 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

I5 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

I6 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

I7 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

I8 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

I9 Not yet relevant Not yet relevant Not yet relevant Not yet relevant

Reporting Breaches Reporting Breaches

J1 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

J2 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

J3 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

Scheme Advisory Board RequirementsScheme Advisory Board Requirements

K1 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

K2 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

K3 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

K4 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

K5 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

K6 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

K7 Fully completed Fully completed Non-compliant Partially compliant

K8 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

K9 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

K10 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Partially compliant

K11 Fully completed Fully completed Non-compliant Fully compliant

K12 Fully completed Fully completed Partially compliant Fully compliant

K13 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

K14 Not yet relevant Fully completed Not yet relevant Fully compliant

K15 Fully completed Fully completed Fully compliant Fully compliant

Page 8



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 D
a
s
h

b
o

a
rd

A
 d

a
s
h
b
o
a
rd

 s
h
o
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
te

s
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t 
is

 s
h
o
w

n
 b

e
lo

w
:

N
o
.

C
o
m

p
le

te
d

C
o
m

p
lia

n
t

N
o
.

C
o
m

p
le

te
d

C
o
m

p
lia

n
t

N
o
.

C
o
m

p
le

te
d

C
o

m
p
lia

n
t

A
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 -
 F

u
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
8

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
9

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
1
0

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 a

n
d

 U
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
E

5
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
1
1

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

B
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
1
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
1
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
8

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

In
te

rn
a
l 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti

o
n

B
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 A
c
c
u

ra
te

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

D
a
ta

I1
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I2
N

o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

B
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I3
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I4
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
8

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I5
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
9

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

F
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I6
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
1
0

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I7
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
1
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I8
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
1
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
8

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I9
N

o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

In
te

re
s
t

F
9

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 B
re

a
c
h

e
s

C
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
1
0

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

J
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
1
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

J
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

M
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

J
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

C
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
6

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
8

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
9

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
1
0

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 -
 F

u
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
1
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
8

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

P
u

b
li

s
h

in
g

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

G
9

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
8

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

D
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 O

th
e
rs

K
9

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

D
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 -
 P

a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
0

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

D
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
1

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

D
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
2

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
3

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
4

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 D
u

ti
e
s

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

Page 9



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

A
1

Is
 y

o
u
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r?

T
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 i
s
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

is
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
ta

c
t

n
/a

n
/a

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

N
e
w

 r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
f 

a
 

n
e
w

 L
G

P
S

 i
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

is
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 t

o
 

b
e
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

A
2

Is
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 

R
e
g
u
la

to
r'
s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

u
p
-t

o
-d

a
te

?
 

T
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

. 

H
M

R
C

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
  

A
n
n
u
a
l,
 o

r 
w

h
e
n
 

a
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 

m
a
d
e
, 

o
r 

w
h
e
n
 a

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

A
u
g
-1

7
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
ll 

re
tu

rn
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 t

P
R

 c
o
n
ta

in
 t

h
e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 l
a
s
t 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
7

A
3

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
is

 l
a
te

s
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 

R
e
tu

rn
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

?

T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
7
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l)

A
u
g
-1

7
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

L
a
te

s
t 

re
tu

rn
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
1
7

A
4

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 

T
P

R
 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

/q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
?
 

T
h
is

 w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

in
 

S
u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l)

A
u
g
-1

5
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
m

p
le

te
 f

u
tu

re
 s

u
rv

e
y
s

A
 -

 R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 D
u

ti
e
s

N
o
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

P
R

 C
o
d
e
 b

u
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 a

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 T

P
R

.

L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

A
ll 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 w

it
h
 T

P
R

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

a
ll 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 m

u
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 T

P
R

, 
c
o
n
ta

in
in

g
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 a

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 n

o
ti
c
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

re
g
u
la

to
r.

 T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

m
u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

to
r 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
g
is

tr
a
b
le

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 d

e
ta

ils
.

N
o
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

P
R

 C
o
d
e
 b

u
t 

a
re

 a
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
.

Page 10



B
 -

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 a

n
d

 U
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

· · · ·

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

B
1

A
re

 t
h
e
re

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 a

c
q
u
ir
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
?

T
ra

in
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
 

T
h
e
 P

o
lic

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 (

u
p
d
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

P
B

) 
C

IP
F

A
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

.

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
te

m
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 P

C
 a

n
d
/o

r 
L
P

B
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 

E
v
e
ry

 3
 y

e
a
rs

 o
r 

s
o
o
n
e
r 

if
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
2

H
a
s
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
?

T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 (

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

h
ie

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 -

 t
h
o
u
g
h
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 t

o
 

o
th

e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

).

T
h
is

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 b

u
t 

th
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

E
v
e
ry

 3
 y

e
a
rs

 o
r 

s
o
o
n
e
r 

if
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
t 

n
e
x
t 

re
v
ie

w
, 

s
p
e
c
if
y
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 w

h
o
 h

a
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

B
3

Is
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 t

o
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

th
e
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
?

A
ll 

P
B

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 C

IP
F

A
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 T

P
R

 t
o
o
lk

it
. 

 

N
o
t 

a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 t

o
o
lk

it
 t

o
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
is

 

re
v
ie

w
 -

 t
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

P
B

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 

a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r.

  

P
B

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 h

a
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 P

B
 a

n
d
 P

C
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 

A
n
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

e
a
c
h
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

t 
B

o
a
rd

 w
h
e
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t.

 

T
h
e
 P

B
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 e

v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r,

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

in
p
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 j
u
d
g
e
 i
n
 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 w

h
a
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

h
e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
(w

o
rk

 

p
la

n
)

0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 P

B
, 

b
u
t 

e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
lu

c
ta

n
t 

to
 c

o
m

m
it
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

a
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
y
ls

is
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

C
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
o
a
rd

 t
o
 b

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

w
it
h
 L

lo
y
d
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
w

n
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t.

E
n
s
u
re

 P
B

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

o
o
lk

it
.

C
o
m

p
le

te
 P

B
 w

o
rk

p
la

n

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

B
4

A
re

 t
h
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 c
le

a
rl
y
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
?

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 P

B
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 w

e
re

 r
e
fe

rs
h
e
d
 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 q

u
it
e
 b

ri
e
f 

a
n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
o
 i
n
to

 f
u
ll 

d
e
ta

il 
o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

P
B

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

v
ia

: 
 

- 
In

it
ia

l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

re

- 
P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

o
le

 (
a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 p

o
in

t 

th
e
y
 s

a
w

 t
h
e
 l
is

t 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
) 

- 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
e
d
  

- 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

O
n
g
o
in

g
0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

e
x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 

ro
le

/r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

B
5

A
re

 p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

K
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 U

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
?

T
h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 P

o
lic

y

O
n
g
o
in

g
1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 o
f 

a
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
n
t 

w
it
h
:

A
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f:

T
h
e
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
e
n
a
b
lin

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
to

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 t

h
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
a
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

.

th
e
 r

u
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
, 

a
n
d

a
n
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t

im
e
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

th
e
 l
a
w

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

a
n
d

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
.

Page 11



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

B
6

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 g
o
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

u
le

s
 

a
n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

F
u
n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
?

A
ll 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 -

 t
h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
is

.

A
ll 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 

o
f 

th
e
 P

B
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

 k
e
y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 P

o
lic

y
 (

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

).
 T

h
e
 a

im
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 P

B
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 

o
f 

th
e
m

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
n
 t

o
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
 -

 

a
n
d
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
0
1
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
n
s
u
re

 P
B

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 f

u
lly

 

c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
n
t 

w
it
h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

re
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

B
7

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
n
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 l
is

t 
o
f 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 

b
o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
n
t 

in
?

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
lis

t 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 

it
 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 v

ie
w

 

e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 t

h
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

n
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

s
.

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 s

o
 

th
e
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
y
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 c

le
a
re

r,
 

a
n
d
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

ll 
p
u
t 

in
 o

n
e
 e

a
s
ily

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 

a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 -

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 m

a
y
 

b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 s

o
 i
t 

is
 c

le
a
re

r 
h
o
w

 t
o
 g

e
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

.

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

 f
u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 m
u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 

a
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
- 

e
.g

. 
in

 f
u
tu

re
 T

ra
in

in
g
 

P
o
lic

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

B
8

A
re

 a
ll 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

in
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ti
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t?

T
o
 d

a
te

, 
it
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 i
n
v
e
s
te

d
 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ti
m

e
: 

- 
P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 a

ll 
tr

a
in

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 

- 
O

n
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

h
a
s
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 

- 
P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 c
a
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 -

 

th
e
y
 a

re
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

o
in

g
 

s
o
. 

 

F
o
rm

a
l 
a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
n
 t

ra
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
  

is
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

- 
re

lu
c
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
. 

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
(w

o
rk

 

p
la

n
)

0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

B
9

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 o

ff
e
r 

p
re

-a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

tr
a
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
r 

m
e
n
to

ri
n
g
 b

y
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

?

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

n
e
w

 a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

O
n
g
o
in

g
0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

B
1
0

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

' 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

is
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 r

o
le

, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

u
ti
e
s
?

T
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
s
 a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 l
o
g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 P

B
/P

C
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 g
a
p
s
. 

P
B

 e
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t 

e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

in
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
)

0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
s
e
rs

 t
o
 

e
n
g
a
g
e

N
e
e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

B
1
1

A
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
?

A
 t

ra
in

in
g
 l
o
g
 i
s
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
d
 

e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
. 

 

O
n
g
o
in

g
0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
in

in
g
 l
o
g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
/t

ra
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

B
1
2

H
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r'
s
 

to
o
lk

it
 f

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

1
4
?

T
h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
is

 a
n
d
 

th
is

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 

 A
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

e
n
t 

s
h
o
rt

ly
 w

it
h
 a

n
 o

ff
e
r 

o
f 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 i
n
 a

n
y
 a

re
a
s
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
s
 a

n
d
 

w
h
e
n
 n

e
w

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 j
o
in

 P
B

)

0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 r

e
p
s
 h

a
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

re
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

S
e
n
d
 a

 r
e
m

in
d
e
r 

to
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 t

o
o
lk

it
, 

w
it
h
 a

n
 o

ff
e
r 

o
f 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
. 

O
b
ta

in
 a

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 e
a
c
h
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
.

Page 12



C
 -

 C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

 o
f 

in
te

re
s
t

L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

C
1

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
, 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t?

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

h
a
t 

it
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
e
d
 a

 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t.

  
 T

h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 c
o
-o

p
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n
d
 s

o
 a

ll 

h
a
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.

It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 

F
u
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

y
, 

b
u
t 

C
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 a

re
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

R
e
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y
 f

o
rm

s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

A
n
n
u
a
l

0
5
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
2

D
o
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

c
le

a
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 r

o
le

, 
th

e
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

a
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
?
 

In
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

fe
w

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t

h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 t
o
p
ic

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
h
a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

in
te

re
s
t 

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 s
ta

n
d
in

g
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

t 

e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
3

H
a
v
e
 a

ll 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

A
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

a
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
e
x
is

ts
 (

o
n
 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
im

e
 t

o
 t

im
e
)?

P
B

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
s
 -

 t
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

in
u
te

s
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

t 

e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
4

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

in
te

re
s
ts

 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 

c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t?

T
h
is

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 -

 t
h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
q
u
e
s
te

d
 o

n
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 

 A
ls

o
, 

a
s
 c

o
-o

p
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

 a
p
p
ly

. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
s
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
5

Is
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
?

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t 

is
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d

A
n
n
u
a
l

T
B

C
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
6

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 f

o
r 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
?

T
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
re

g
is

te
r.

 

T
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 m

in
u
te

s
 s

o
 a

 r
e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

th
e
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

d
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
, 

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 m

o
re

 e
x
p
lic

it
 v

ia
 a

 F
u
n
d
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts
 

re
g
is

te
r 

- 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

n
/a

n
/a

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

d
e
m

o
c
ra

c
y
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 -

 b
u
t 

d
o
e
s
n
't
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
-o

p
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 -

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
d
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 p
a
g
e
s
 o

r 
s
e
tt

ig
n
 u

p
 a

 

re
g
is

te
r.

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 F
u
n
d
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts
 

re
g
is

te
r 

to
 b

e
 (

c
ir
c
u
la

te
d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
) 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
. 

C
7

Is
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r?

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
g
is

te
r 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll 
in

te
re

s
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 h

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
. 

 T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 

re
g
is

te
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
. 

n
/a

n
/a

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 

it
e
m

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

if
/w

h
e
n
 c

re
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 F

u
n
d

C
8

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 s

ta
n
d
in

g
 i
te

m
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

fo
r 

d
e
c
la

ri
n
g
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t?

A
t 

th
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 

to
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 d

e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
9

D
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 k

n
o
w

 h
o
w

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
 

c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t?

T
h
is

 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

T
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
3
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t.

In
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

, 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 b

e
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
:

S
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
 e

a
c
h
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

w
it
h
 s

u
c
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

b
o
v
e
.

S
c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 e

q
u
a
l 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

.

  
 ·

  
  

  
  

 t
h
a
t 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 a

s
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d

  
 ·

  
  

  
  

 f
ro

m
 t

im
e
 t

o
 t

im
e
, 

th
a
t 

n
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 a

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t.

Page 13



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

C
1
0

Is
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

o
a
rd

 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

?

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 3
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

a
n
d
 3

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
. 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
  

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
1
1

Is
 t

h
e
 b

o
a
rd

 m
a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

m
ix

 o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
?

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 5

0
%

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
ly

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 a

re
: 

- 
o
n
e
 a

c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il;

 

- 
a
n
o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

- 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
n
t;

 a
n
d
 

- 
a
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
r 

(a
 f

o
rm

e
r 

H
R

 m
a
n
a
g
e
r)

. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
 t

o
 s

e
le

c
t 

th
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 -

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

c
o
h
o
rt

 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 m
a
n
y
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 6

 w
e
re

 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
e
d
, 

3
 s

e
le

c
te

d
.

E
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

Page 14



D
 -

 P
u

b
li

s
h

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s

L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

D
1

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

p
u
b
lis

h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 

b
o
a
rd

?

W
e
b
s
it
e
 l
is

ts
 t

h
e
 P

B
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
w

h
o
 t

h
e
 P

B
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

b
y
, 

w
h
o
 i
s
 c

h
a
ir
, 

v
ic

e
 c

h
a
ir
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 i
s
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 .

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 k

e
p
t 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 (
n
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
).

 

h
tt

p
s
:/

/w
w

w
.h

ill
in

g
d
o
n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/a

rt
ic

le
/2

9
8
0
7
/L

o
c
a
l-

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
-B

o
a
rd

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

w
h
e
n
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

c
c
u
r)

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 u

p
d
a
te

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 A

o
n
 a

s
 

a
d
v
is

e
r

D
2

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

p
u
b
lis

h
 o

th
e
r 

u
s
e
fu

l 
re

la
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

?

It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
d
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

B
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
 w

ill
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 

o
f 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

ro
le

 o
f 

th
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

w
h
e
n
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

c
c
u
r)

n
/a

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
d
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 T

O
R

 t
o
 

th
e
 P

B
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
. 

D
3

Is
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 

B
o
a
rd

 k
e
p
t 

u
p
-t

o
-d

a
te

?

T
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

is
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

k
e
e
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
 O

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 i
te

m
s
 i
n
 

D
2
, 

th
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 i
s
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 e

a
c
h
 M

a
y
 (

w
h
e
n
 e

le
c
te

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 m

a
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
)

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

w
h
e
n
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

c
c
u
r)

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

U
p
d
a
te

 i
n
 M

a
y
 i
f 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
. 

O
th

e
rw

is
e
 a

s
 

a
b
o
v
e

D
4

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

p
u
b
lis

h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 

b
o
a
rd

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
?

A
ll 

a
g
e
n
d
a
s
 a

n
d
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

a
p
e
rs

 w
e
b
s
it
e
 -

 a
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
is

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 P

B
 w

e
b
s
it
e

h
tt

p
:/

/m
o
d
g
o
v
.h

ill
in

g
d
o
n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/i
e
L
is

tM
e
e
ti
n
g
s
.a

s
p
x
?
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
Id

=
3
5
6

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

re
la

ti
n
g
 

to
 e

a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

N
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
to

 p
u
t 

a
 l
in

k
 

to
 t

h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 P

B
 

s
it
e

T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

fo
r 

a
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

u
s
t 

p
u
b
lis

h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
(s

) 
a
n
d
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

.

T
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

u
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
:

  
 ·

  
  

  
  

 w
h
o
 t

h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 a
re

  
 ·

  
  

  
  

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

o
a
rd

 o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
(s

),
 a

n
d

  
 ·

  
  

  
  

 t
h
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 f
a
lli

n
g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

’s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

Page 15



E
 -

 M
a
n

a
g

in
g

 r
is

k
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 a

s
: 

·
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

·
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

·
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

a
fe

 c
u
s
to

d
y
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

T
h
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
p
p
ly

 e
q
u
a
lly

 w
h
e
re

 a
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 

o
f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

E
1

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

fo
r 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 r

is
k
s
?

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

F
u
n
d
 r

is
k
s
. 

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 f
u
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

C
's

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

th
e
n
 i
s
 s

e
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

B
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 -

 a
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

C
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

.

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 r
is

k
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

N
e
w

 r
is

k
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
y
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
, 

n
e
w

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s

P
C

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 s

o
m

e
 d

a
y
s
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
, 

s
o
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 n
e
w

 r
is

k
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r.

 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
)

0
1
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

R
is

k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 t

o
 

b
e
 d

ra
ft

e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d

E
2

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

e
v
a
lu

a
te

 r
is

k
s
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

?
 

R
is

k
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 s

c
o
re

s
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
n
d
 a

re
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

 

g
ri
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
a
re

 r
is

k
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t.

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 n

e
x
t 

to
 e

a
c
h
 r

is
k
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 -
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

h
e
n
 d

e
ta

ile
d
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
)

T
B

C
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
3

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
v
e
 a

 r
is

k
 

re
g
is

te
r 

to
 r

e
c
o
rd

 a
ll 

ri
s
k
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

a
k
e
n
?

A
ll 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 i
te

m
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r,

 o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

re
v
ie

w
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

is
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
o
n
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 b

a
s
is

 s
o
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 -
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 d
e
ta

ils
 o

n
 t

im
in

g
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 

L
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 i
s
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 L
o
w

 t
o
 H

ig
h
, 

a
n
d
 I

m
p
a
c
t 

fr
o
m

 S
m

a
ll 

to
 L

a
rg

e
 (

a
n
d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

is
k
 h

a
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
d
 i
n
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

(i
.e

. 
s
ta

ti
c
, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
, 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
n
g
))

. 
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

Q
1
 2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
4

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
u
n
d
?

T
h
e
 R

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
e
d
 a

m
b
e
r 

g
re

e
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 

s
o
 r

e
d
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 r

is
k
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
n
d
e
r 

re
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 i
.e

. 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
, 

fu
n
d
in

g
 r

is
k
s
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 P

C
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 h

e
lp

 o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
d
v
is

o
rs

. 

A
ls

o
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

a
t 

a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

h
e
lp

s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
 

o
r 

u
p
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
s
. 

O
ld

 r
is

k
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
d
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

b
u
t 

a
s
 g

re
e
n
 s

o
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fo
rg

o
tt

e
n
. 

C
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r.

 

R
is

k
s
 a

re
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 b

a
s
is

, 
b
u
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 

a
s
 a

 m
a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 F

u
n
d

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
)

T
B

C
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
5

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

th
e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r?

T
h
is

 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 P

C
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 (

th
o
u
g
h
 r

is
k
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
 a

t 
a
n
y
 t

im
e
 i
f 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

o
o
n
e
r)

. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
)

T
B

C
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

m
u
s
t 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

te
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

u
le

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 l
a
w

. 

Page 16



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 

o
f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

E
6

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 s

ta
n
d
in

g
 i
te

m
 o

n
 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

is
k
s
?

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
y
 P

C
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r/

re
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

B
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

P
C

 p
a
p
e
rs

 (
P

B
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 f

o
llo

w
 s

o
o
n
 a

ft
e
r 

P
C

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
)

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
)

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
7

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
v
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 (

in
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

) 
in

 p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
 

a
n
d
 a

re
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 ?

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 (

s
e
e
 n

o
te

s
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

) 
- 

n
o
t 

a
ll 

a
re

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 

a
p
p
o
in

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

:

- 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d

- 
If

 a
n
y
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

w
o
rk

s
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 v

ia
 s

e
c
u
re

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

lin
k
 

- 
K

e
n
 h

a
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
's

 s
y
s
te

m
 (

re
a
d
 o

n
ly

)

- 
D

is
a
s
te

r 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

 /
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 f

ro
m

 S
u
rr

e
y
 

C
C

.

- 
A

lt
a
ir
 i
s
 t

e
s
te

d
 a

t 
a
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
(a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 w
h
e
n
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 s

u
rr

e
y
)

- 
U

s
e
 o

f 
A

lt
a
ir
 w

o
rk

fl
o
w

/t
a
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

c
e
rt

a
in

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 t
a
s
k
s
 (

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 w
h
e
n
 

m
o
v
e
 t

o
 s

u
rr

e
y
) 

- 
A

ll 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
e
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
e
n
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 

m
a
d
e
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 b

y
 t

e
a
m

 l
e
a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

- 
S

L
A

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 w

e
e
k
ly

- 
U

s
e
 N

F
I

- 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 c
h
e
c
k
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
ta

ils
. 

- 
P

a
s
s
w

o
rd

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
 s

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l.
  

- 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

c
o
m

m
s
 s

c
a
n
n
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
p
t 

n
e
x
t 

to
 e

a
c
h
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

re
c
o
rd

s

- 
O

v
e
rs

e
a
s
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 c
h
e
c
k
s

- 
B

A
C

S
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

- 
B

re
a
c
h
e
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

- 
D

a
ta

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 b

a
c
k
e
d
 u

p
 e

a
c
h
 d

a
y
 -

  
to

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 S

u
rr

e
y
 (

h
o
s
te

d
 -

 r
e
ta

in
e
d
 o

ff
 

s
it
e
)

- 
T

ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 d

a
ta

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 "

fi
x
e
d
" 

a
t 

ti
m

e
.

C
h
a
n
g
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 s
o
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

n
e
w

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 p

o
p
u
la

te
 t

h
is

 o
n
c
e
 h

a
v
e
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
e
d
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
  

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 r

e
la

te
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
: 

- 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 b

a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

re
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 v

s
 p

a
p
e
rw

o
rk

 

n
o
tf

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
, 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t 

o
n
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 -
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 

- 
£
1
5
0
k
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 b

a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s

- 
3
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 s

ig
n
a
tu

re
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
e
rt

a
in

 s
iz

e
 -

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 

w
h
o
 k

n
o
w

 a
b
o
u
t 

F
u
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

in
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 t
e
a
m

. 

- 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

ls
o
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 C
u
s
to

d
ia

n

- 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 p

a
s
s
w

o
rd

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 

a
n
d
 l
im

it
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 (

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t 

o
n
ly

)

- 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

rd
e
rs

 s
a
t 

u
p
 f

o
r 

in
v
o
ic

in
g
 

- 
In

v
o
ic

e
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 

v
s
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

/P
O

s
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

F
o
rm

a
lly

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 

in
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
r.

 

E
8

D
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

p
p
ly

 

e
q
u
a
lly

 t
o
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
re

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 r
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

?

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 P

ru
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
(A

V
C

 p
ro

v
id

e
r)

s
, 

th
e
re

 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

 t
h
o
u
g
h
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

 a
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
. 

 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

/ 
S

L
A

s
 w

it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 f

o
r 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

fu
n
d
. 

 T
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 S

L
A

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w

ill
 g

e
t 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
m

.

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 T
ru

s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
.

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 d

a
te

s

T
B

C
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
e
n
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

b
o
u
t 

P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l,
 p

e
rh

a
p
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

S
C

C
 

A
g
re

e
 S

L
A

s
 w

it
h
 n

e
w

 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

o
n
c
e
 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
.

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 P

ru
d
e
n
ti
a
l.
 

Page 17



F
 -

 M
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

d
a
ta

L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

· · · · · · · ·

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

F
1

D
o
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

re
c
o
rd

s
 r

e
c
o
rd

 t
h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 R

e
c
o
rd

 K
e
e
p
in

g
 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 i
t 

a
c
c
u
ra

te
?

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
c
o
rd

 a
ll 

d
a
ta

 o
n
 A

lt
a
ir
 s

y
s
te

m
.

A
 f

e
w

 o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 C
a
p
it
a
 r

e
m

ia
n
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
7
 

A
B

S
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
is

. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
3
0
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
2

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

s
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 c
a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
?

F
o
r 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
c
h
e
c
k
s
, 

S
C

C
 s

u
p
p
ly

 a
 t

e
m

p
la

te
 t

o
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 .
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

h
is

 b
y
 8

th
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

if
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 l
is

ti
n
g
 (

9
0
%

 h
a
v
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r)

 t
o
 

S
C

C
 a

n
d
 t

o
 L

B
H

 -
 t

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
 s

p
lit

 

b
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 b

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 

T
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t 

re
c
o
n
c
ile

s
 m

o
n
th

ly
 r

e
tu

rn
s
. 

Y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 c
o
m

e
 v

ia
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

te
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

to
 S

C
C

 t
o
 l
o
a
d
 t

o
 e

a
c
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

' 
re

c
o
rd

 -
 t

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
rs

 f
o
r 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

p
o
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 p

o
s
ts

. 

M
o
n
th

ly
3
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
3

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 k

e
e
p
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

f 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

e
c
o
rd

 

K
e
e
p
in

g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
?

T
h
is

 t
a
s
k
 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
M

o
n
th

ly
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
n
s
u
re

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
is

k
s
 a

re
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 w

h
e
n
 

th
is

 i
s
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

b
a
c
k
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
. 

F
4

A
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 k

e
p
t 

o
f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 

b
o
a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 R

e
c
o
rd

 K
e
e
p
in

g
 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
?

A
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 -

 t
h
e
 P

B
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 l
in

k
 t

o
 

m
in

u
te

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 P

B
 w

e
b
s
it
e

F
5

A
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 k

e
p
t 

o
f 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

m
a
d
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

, 

o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

e
c
o
rd

 

K
e
e
p
in

g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
?

T
h
e
 P

B
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 b

o
d
y
, 

o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

to
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 v

ia
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

ty
p
ic

a
lly

 s
u
c
h
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 v

ia
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 m

in
u
te

s
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

(q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

R
e
g
is

te
re

d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
6
 (

S
I 

2
0
0
6
/5

6
7
)

T
h
e
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
8
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

u
s
in

g
, 

h
o
ld

in
g
 a

n
d
 h

a
n
d
lin

g
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 

O
th

e
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
: 

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
5
 a

n
d
 2

0
0
4
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
8
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

’ 
D

u
ti
e
s
 (

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
0
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

S
c
h
e
m

e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 1

9
9
6
 (

S
I 

1
9
9
6
/1

7
1
5
)

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

S
c
h
e
m

e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 (

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 I
re

la
n
d
) 

1
9
9
7
 (

S
R

 1
9
9
7
 N

o
 9

4
) 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 m
u
s
t 

k
e
e
p
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
:

m
e
m

b
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
.

T
h
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 (

R
e
c
o
rd

 K
e
e
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 M

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 A

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

) 
R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
4
 (

‘t
h
e
 R

e
c
o
rd

 K
e
e
p
in

g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
’)
.

Page 18



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

F
6

A
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
s
 

lo
n
g
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

e
e
d
e
d
?

S
u
rr

e
y
 r

e
ta

in
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 f

o
r 

7
 y

e
a
rs

  
T

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 k

e
e
p
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 i
n
d
e
fi
n
it
e
ly

 -
 

m
ic

ro
fi
c
h
e
 a

n
d
 m

ic
ro

fi
lm

 i
s
 f

o
r 

h
is

to
ri
c
 -

 o
ri
g
in

a
ls

 i
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

ic
e
. 

 F
ro

m
 O

c
t 

2
0
0
2
 

e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

c
a
n
n
e
d
 o

n
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
, 

S
u
rr

e
y
 s

c
a
n
 i
n
fo

 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 r

e
c
o
rd

.

 S
u
rr

e
y
 c

a
n
 p

ic
k
 u

p
 s

c
a
n
n
e
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

y
s
te

m

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 t
ra

n
fe

rr
e
d
 a

ll 
o
ld

 F
ic

h
e
 R

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

n
 t

o
 A

lt
a
ir
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

n
/a

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
7

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
v
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

d
a
ta

 o
n
 

a
n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

?

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
o
n
g
o
in

g
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

S
e
t 

o
u
t 

d
a
ta

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

F
8

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 d

a
ta

 

re
v
ie

w
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

?

D
a
ta

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

ri
e
n
n
ia

lly
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a
l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

M
o
rt

a
lit

y
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 (
b
u
t 

o
n
ly

 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
)

O
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 N

F
I 

a
n
d
 l
if
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 c
h
e
c
k
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 d

a
ta

, 
th

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 i
n
 s

e
tt

in
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

/a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 t

a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
.

S
u
rr

e
y
 d

o
 b

a
tc

h
 t

ra
c
in

g

L
if
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 w

e
re

 d
o
n
e
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rs

e
a
s
 t

ra
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 N

F
I 

b
u
t 

N
F

I 
d
o
e
s
n
't
 c

o
v
e
r 

N
I 

a
n
d
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d

A
n
n
u
a
l 
o
r 

T
ri
e
n
n
ia

l

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
a
v
e
 a

g
re

d
 t

o
 b

u
y
 i
n
 a

 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
s
u
p
p
lie

rs
, 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
a
ta

 h
e
ld

 i
s
 a

s
 

c
le

a
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 

in
c
lu

d
e
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 

o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

is
s
u
in

g
 i
f 

L
IF

E
 C

e
rt

fi
c
a
te

s
 t

o
 

o
v
e
rs

e
a
s
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

. 
L
B

H
 

a
ls

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

F
I.

F
9

Is
 a

 d
a
ta

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 

w
it
h
 a

 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 e

n
d
 d

a
te

?

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 h

a
s
 a

n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 p

la
n
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
ll 

d
a
ta

 h
e
ld

. 
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
1
0

A
re

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 d

a
ta

 

w
it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

d
a
ta

?

T
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y

O
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
F

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

O
n
g
o
in

g
 w

it
h
 d

a
ta

 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 S

C
C

F
1
1

D
o
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

d
a
ta

 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 D

a
ta

 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
8
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

d
a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
?

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
e
c
u
re

 e
m

a
il 

s
y
s
te

m
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 a

n
d
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

- 
th

is
 i
s
 

p
a
s
s
w

o
rd

 c
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fi
lt
e
rs

 a
ls

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

u
n
e
n
c
ry

p
te

d
. 

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
c
u
re

 e
m

a
il 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

th
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

D
a
ta

P
la

n
 (

th
e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
r)

 h
a
s
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
, 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 a
ls

o
 p

a
s
s
w

o
rd

 p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

lt
a
ir
 s

y
s
te

m
 -

 b
u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 r

e
a
d
 

o
n
ly

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 p

a
s
s
w

o
rd

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 e

v
e
ry

 m
o
n
th

 w
it
h
 a

 s
e
c
u
re

 k
e
y
. 

 

O
n
g
o
in

g
1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
n
s
u
re

 S
u
rr

e
y
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

w
h
e
n
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 t

a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e

Page 19



G
 -

 M
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

L
e
g

a
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 T

y
p

e
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 p

a
id

E
m

p
lo

y
e
r

O
n
 o

r 
b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 d

u
e
 d

a
te

 a
s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

P
a
id

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 p

e
ri
o
d
 (

1
9

th
 d

a
y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n
th

, 
o
r 

2
2

n
d
 d

a
y
 i
f 

p
a
id

 e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

) 
o
r 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
d
a
te

 i
f 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

G
1

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

fa
ilu

re
s
?
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ill

e
d
 

m
o
n
th

ly

M
o
n
th

ly
3
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

S
e
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

G
2

D
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

re
c
o
rd

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

a
id

 o
n
 t

im
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

fu
ll?

F
u
lly

 i
m

p
lm

e
n
e
te

d
M

o
n
th

ly
3
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

S
e
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

G
3

D
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
n
 

a
n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

?

F
u
lly

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
M

o
n
th

ly
3
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

F
o
rm

a
lis

e
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

G
4

A
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
?

R
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 b

y
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

M
o
n
th

ly
3
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
5

D
o
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 o

v
e
rd

u
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 T

P
R

's
 

s
u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
?

T
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 d

o
n
e
 b

y
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 h

o
u
s
e
, 

th
e
re

 

is
 a

 s
p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
t 

to
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 w
h
e
n
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
, 

w
it
h
 a

 c
h
e
c
k
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 s
o
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

a
is

e
d
 w

it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

. 
 T

h
e
 s

p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

to
 d

o
 i
f 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 l
a
te

 -
 t

h
e
 T

P
R

 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
.

W
it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 A

V
C

s
, 

P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
lw

a
y
s
 g

e
t 

in
 t

o
u
c
h
 i
f 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 t

im
e
 -

 t
h
is

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 

o
c
c
a
s
s
io

n
a
l 
(m

a
y
b
e
 2

 a
 y

e
a
r,

 t
y
p
ic

a
lly

 s
a
m

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

a
n
d
 

a
 f

e
w

 d
a
y
s
 l
a
te

 b
u
t 

is
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
).

M
o
n
th

ly
3
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

S
e
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

G
6

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

a
n
y
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

?

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 a
re

 s
to

re
d
 

in
 a

 c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C

O
n
g
o
in

g
2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

G
7

D
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

is
 t

h
is

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

G
P

S
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
?

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 a
re

 (
w

it
h
 1

 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
) 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

fo
rm

a
t 

to
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

S
u
rr

e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 I

c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

- 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
n
d
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

s
 s

m
o
o
th

 a
s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
ta

ils
 

o
n
lin

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
. 

W
ill

 b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

m
o
n
th

ly

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 -
 

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
n
s
u
re

 S
u
rr

e
y
's

 I
c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

w
o
rk

s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n

G
8

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 o

f 
a
n
y
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

fa
ilu

re
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
o
s
e
 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
a
re

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g
u
la

to
r 

w
it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 p
e
ri
o
d
?

T
h
e
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

A
s
 a

n
d
 

w
h
e
n
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 

o
c
c
u
r)

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

S
e
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 a

b
o
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 p

a
id

 a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
, 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 n
o
t 

d
o
n
e
, 

th
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 T

P
R

 i
n
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 c
a
u
s
e
 t

o
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

a
ilu

re
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 T

P
R

 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 o

f 
a
n
y
 

o
f 

it
s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
.

W
h

e
n

 a
 f

a
il

u
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

T
o
 T

h
e
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r:

 A
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
b
le

R
e
g
u
la

to
r:

 W
it
h
in

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 

p
e
ri
o
d
 –

 1
0
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s

Page 20



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

G
9

If
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 t

o
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r,

 i
s
 

th
e
re

 a
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 

re
g
u
la

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
?

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d

n
/a

n
/a

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

Page 21



H
 -

 P
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
rs

L
e
g

a
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

H
1

H
a
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
a
c
ti
v
e
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
?

A
B

S
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
7
 m

u
c
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

n
o
 i
s
s
u
e
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d

A
n
n
u
a
l

3
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 -
 

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

N
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 p
a
rt

ly
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s

H
2

D
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 l
e
g
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

fo
rm

a
t?

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
 I

t 
is

 n
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 

b
y
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 i
s
 o

f 
a
 h

ig
h
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 

A
n
n
u
a
l

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
3

H
a
s
 a

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

b
e
e
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
a
c
ti
v
e
, 

d
e
fe

rr
e
d
 

a
n
d
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 c

re
d
it
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 o

n
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
?

T
h
e
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 s
e
n
t 

in
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7
- 

to
 a

ll 

d
e
fe

rr
e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 S
u
rr

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 f

o
r.

  
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 c

re
d
it
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 s
e
n
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
. 

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
4

D
o
e
s
 t

h
is

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
 l
e
g
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

fo
rm

a
t?

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 (
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

s
e
e
n
 a

 p
e
n
s
io

n
 c

re
d
it
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

b
u
t 

a
s
s
u
m

e
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

o
 a

re
 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t)

. 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

H
5

H
a
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

w
it
h
 A

V
C

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
?

P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
n
d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
o
r 

M
a
y
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r.

 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 l
is

ti
n
g
 o

f 
w

h
o
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 s

e
n
t 

a
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
e
. 

 T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

h
e
c
k
 (

th
is

 m
a
y
 b

e
 

b
e
in

g
 d

o
n
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
)

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

o
b
ta

in
in

g
 l
is

t 
o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 

b
e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

a
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 a

n
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
h
e
c
k
. 

H
6

D
o
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 l
e
g
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

fo
rm

a
t?

E
x
a
m

p
le

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

n
o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 P

ru
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
to

 d
a
te

 (
b
u
t 

w
e
 

h
a
v
e
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 f

o
rm

a
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
te

n
ts

 a
re

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 

fo
r 

o
th

e
r 

F
u
n
d
s
 w

it
h
 P

ru
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
s
 A

V
C

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

a
s
 a

ll 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
).

  
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

is
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.

 

A
n
n
u
a
l

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

lif
e
s
ty

lin
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

ru
d
e
n
ti
a
l 

fu
n
d
s
 o

ff
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
f 

s
o
, 

th
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 l
if
e
s
ty

lin
g
 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 

S
u
g
g
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 

lif
e
s
ty

lin
g
 i
s
 c

h
e
c
k
e
d
 w

it
h
 P

ru
d
e
n
ti
a
l,
 

a
n
d
 i
f 

it
 t

a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 h

o
w

 D
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 

R
e
g
 1

8
 i
s
 m

e
t.

 

T
h
e
 l
a
w

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

o
 d

is
c
lo

s
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

 o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
 A

c
t,

 H
M

 T
re

a
s
u
ry

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

D
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
3
 (

‘t
h
e
 D

is
c
lo

s
u
re

 R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
3
’)
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
 d

u
ti
e
s
, 

th
e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

le
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
rs

 u
n
d
e
r 

o
th

e
r 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
.

Page 22



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

H
7

Is
 b

a
s
ic

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
?

N
e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

p
a
c
k
s
 a

re
 s

e
n
t 

o
u
t 

b
y
 H

R
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

o
f 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
e
r 

fo
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 a

ll 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

.

R
e
g
u
la

r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 -
 

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

(N
o
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

is
s
u
e
)

D
e
ta

ils
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

P
o
lic

y
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 

H
8

D
o
e
s
 t

h
is

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
 l
e
g
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

fo
rm

a
t?

T
h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

re
 a

ll 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

n
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
e
 b

ri
e
f 

g
u
id

e
, 

th
e
 f

u
ll 

g
u
id

e
 

(o
n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
) 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
tt

e
r 

s
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 n

o
ti
c
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 f

e
w

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

u
id

e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

m
o
re

 e
x
p
lic

it
 (

s
e
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
).

 

O
n
g
o
in

g
1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

T
h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

a
p
p
ly

 i
f 

u
p
o
n
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

w
e
re

 t
o
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r,
 b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s
 p

ro
b
a
b
ly

 n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
t 

jo
in

in
g
 

s
ta

g
e
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g
 o

u
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1
6
. 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
fe

rs
-i
n
 c

o
u
ld

 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 

th
e
y
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
. 

ID
R

P
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

 b
o
o
k
le

t 
g
u
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
s
e
.

T
h
e
 f

u
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 c
h
e
c
k
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

A
V

C
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

d
e
ta

ils
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

to
 l
if
e
s
ty

lin
g
 (

if
 

th
is

 i
s
 o

ff
e
re

d
) 

- 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 

a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
o
k
le

t.
 

H
9

Is
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
a
l 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
?

P
e
n
s
io

n
e
r 

p
a
y
s
lip

s
 a

re
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 M

a
y
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r,

 t
h
e
 

fi
rs

t 
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

ft
e
r 

a
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

re
ti
re

s
, 

o
r 

if
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 b

y
 

£
1
0
 o

r 
m

o
re

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.

  
If

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 a

n
d
 C

a
p
it
a
 d

o
 h

a
v
e
 S

L
A

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 

th
is

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
o
s
e
 S

L
A

s
 a

n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 s

o
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 

s
o
m

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 

A
ll 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 l
e
tt

e
rs

 d
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 w

it
h
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

c
a
n
 g

e
t 

in
 t

o
u
c
h
 f

o
r 

m
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

e
t 

a
s
 a

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

s
 n

e
w

 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs

O
n
g
o
in

g
1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

h
e
c
k
 i
f 

A
V

C
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 l
if
e
s
ty

lin
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
f 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 f

u
n
d
 u

s
e
d

H
1
0

Is
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

a
t 

a
n
d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 l
a
w

?

It
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 C

a
p
it
a
 a

re
 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t.

  
A

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.

 

O
n
g
o
in

g
1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 

H
1
1

W
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 (
i.
e
. 

in
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
a
n
y
 h

a
rd

 c
o
p
y
) 

d
o
e
s
 i
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

?

S
u
rr

e
y
 o

n
ly

 s
e
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 v
ia

 p
o
s
t.

  
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 m
a
y
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 v

ia
 e

m
a
il 

b
u
t 

n
o
th

in
g
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

d
a
ta

. 
 

n
/a

n
/a

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

A
B

S
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

a
lly

 o
n
ly

 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
8
 

Page 23



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

H
1
2

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

a
im

 t
o
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a

 w
a
y
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
s
u
re

s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 

a
b
le

 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
?

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
s
s
 d

ra
ft

s
 t

o
 L

B
H

, 
fo

r 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
fo

re
 i
s
s
u
in

g
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 s

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
re

. 
  

N
o
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.

 

It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 P

o
lic

y
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

T
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

d
u
ru

in
g
 2

0
1
7
/1

8
.

H
1
3

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

u
s
e
 a

 t
ra

c
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
?

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 t

ra
c
in

g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 N

F
I 

a
n
d
 l
if
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 c
h
e
c
k
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t.

 I
t 

is
 

n
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
s
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 m
a
y
 

m
o
v
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
ti
m

e
s
 b

e
fo

re
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

c
o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
. 

A
n
n
u
a
l

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

T
ra

c
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 

c
re

e
n
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 

c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

S
u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
7
/1

8

Page 24



I 
- 

In
te

rn
a
l 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti

o
n

L
e
g

a
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

T
h
e
 a

c
t 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
f 

th
e
y
:

·
a
re

 a
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ry

·
a
re

 a
 p

ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r

·
h
a
v
e
 c

e
a
s
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r,

 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ry
 o

r 
p
ro

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

·
c
la

im
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
p
u
te

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 c
la

im
.

T
h
e
 A

c
t 

a
ls

o
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 m
u
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
:

·
h
o
w

 a
n
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

·
w

h
a
t 

m
u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

·
h
o
w

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a
c
h
e
d
 a

n
d

 n
o
ti
fi
e
d

·
a
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 p

e
ri
o
d
 (

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

) 
w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e

. 

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

I1
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
u
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 a

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
d
is

p
u
te

 r
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

?

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 I

D
R

P
  

- 
th

e
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 

T
B

C
T

B
C

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I2
D

o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

a
 

d
is

p
u
te

 i
s
 e

x
e
m

p
t?

T
h
is

 d
e
ta

il 
is

 n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

- 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 e

x
e
m

p
t 

d
is

c
u
te

s
, 

a
ll 

a
re

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

ID
R

P

N
/a

n
/a

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

I3
D

o
e
s
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 

s
ta

te
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

a
p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
 d

is
p
u
te

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

- 
w

h
o
 i
t 

a
p
p
lie

s
 t

o

- 
w

h
o
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 p

e
rs

o
n
 (

s
ta

g
e
 1

) 
is

 

- 
th

e
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 f

o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

- 
w

h
o
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 a

 d
is

p
u
te

- 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

m
u
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

- 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 

re
a
c
h
e
d
?

T
h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
w

h
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 

m
o
re

 e
x
p
lic

it
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 g

u
id

e
. 

T
h
e
 S

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 p

e
rs

o
n
 f

o
r 

s
ta

g
e
 1

 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 (

S
u
rr

e
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r)

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 s

o
o
n
.

T
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

g
e
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

D
R

P
 

le
a
fl
e
t.

 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

re
 g

iv
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 I

D
R

P
 l
e
a
fl
e
t.

 

T
h
e
 p

o
s
ta

l 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 f

o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

n
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 I

D
R

P
 l
e
a
fl
e
t,

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
rm

 

w
h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
B

C
2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I4
H

a
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

e
n
s
u
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 w
h
o
 m

a
k
e
 f

ir
s
t 

s
ta

g
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
 I

D
R

P
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
?

A
ll 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 I

D
R

P
.

n
/a

n
/a

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

T
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
5
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
o
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
D

is
p
u
te

 R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 (
ID

R
P

) 
to

 h
e
lp

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
 d

is
p
u
te

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

T
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 m
a
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 f

ir
s
t 

re
fe

r 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 i
n
 d

is
p
u
te

 t
o
 a

 ‘
s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 p

e
rs

o
n
’ 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

th
a
t 

p
e
rs

o
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 g

iv
e
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
o
s
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
y
 t

h
e
n
 b

e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

ta
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
ft

e
r 

re
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
.

Page 25



N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

I5
A

re
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 

a
d
h
e
re

d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

a
n
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
?

T
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

m
o
n
it
o
rs

 I
D

R
P

 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 

a
n
y
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

O
m

b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 -

 t
h
is

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
 w

e
e
k
ly

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

w
h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
 C

a
p
it
a
. 

A
n
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 t

o
 a

ll 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 a

 

n
o
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
. 

 S
u
rr

e
y
 

a
ls

o
 t

h
e
n
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

N
o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
la

y
s
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 l
ig

h
t 

to
 d

a
te

, 
b
u
t 

w
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r'
s
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

w
e
e
k
ly

)
2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

E
n
s
u
re

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

S
u
rr

e
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t.

 

I6
D

o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 n
o
ti
fy

 

a
n
d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
?

T
h
e
 I

D
R

P
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 "

b
o
o
k
le

ts
 a

n
d
 f

o
rm

s
" 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
. 

It
 i
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

G
P

S
 g

u
id

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 

o
n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 j
o
in

e
rs

. 

T
h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 I

D
R

P
 m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
.

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 A

p
p
e
a
ls

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 s
ta

rt
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 n
o
ti
c
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 d

e
ta

ils
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 

le
tt

e
rs

 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
e
re

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 s
e
tt

le
d
 (

e
.g

. 

re
ti
re

m
e
n
t 

o
r 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rs
) 

- 
th

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
  

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

m
e
n
ti
o
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 I

D
R

P
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
/p

o
lic

y
.

L
o
o
k
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
e
n
 f

in
a
l 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

/t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 a

re
 p

a
id

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

ID
R

P
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
. 

I7
A

re
 t

h
e
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 T

P
A

S
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 

O
m

b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
h
e
re

d
 t

o
?

T
h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 l
e
tt

e
rs

 a
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

, 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 g

u
id

e
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

I8
D

o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

?
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 b

u
t 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

is
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 I

D
R

P
 c

a
s
e
s
: 

- 
T

y
p
ic

a
lly

 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 i
ll 

h
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

 

- 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
re

 q
u
it
e
 r

a
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
  

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
, 

s
o
 i
t 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 

fu
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 

n
/a

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 I

D
R

P
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

I9
D

o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

w
h
e
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 s

ta
g
e
 o

n
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
?

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 

s
ta

g
e
 1

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

n
/a

n
/a

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

N
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t

Page 26



J
 -

 R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 b
re

a
c
h

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l

a
w

L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

· ·

P
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

(‘
re

p
o
rt

e
rs

’)
 f

o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
:

· · · · · ·

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 a

s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
b
le

.

N
o

.
T

P
R

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

J
1

Is
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
o
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 

b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 T

P
R

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

?

A
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 -

 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
.

T
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

is
 t

h
e
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

C
/P

B
.

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 

F
u
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 S

u
rr

e
y
 C

C
 a

n
d
 a

ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
.

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

J
2

D
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
v
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
ir
 l
e
g
a
l 
o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
?

T
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 

 T
h
e
 P

B
 a

n
d
 P

C
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

J
3

A
re

 b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
?

S
u
rr

e
y
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

: 
in

 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 m

u
lt
i-
e
m

p
lo

y
e
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
, 

a
n
y
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

w
h
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

a
 b

re
a
c
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u
ty

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
re

g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 b

re
a
c
h
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
, 

o
r 

a
ff

e
c
ts

, 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 i
ts

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

r 
th

o
s
e
 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
is

e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

, 
a
c
tu

a
ri
e
s
, 

le
g
a
l 
a
d
v
is

e
rs

 a
n
d
 f

u
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

: 
n
o
t 

a
ll 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

p
p
o
in

t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
is

e
rs

, 
b
u
t 

n
o
n
e
th

e
le

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

to
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
is

e
rs

, 
e
it
h
e
r 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

le
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

s
im

p
ly

 a
s
 a

 m
a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

a
n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o
 i
s
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

C
e
rt

a
in

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
w

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

to
r 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 c
a
u
s
e
 t

o
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t:

a
 l
e
g
a
l 
d
u
ty

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
, 

o
r 

is
 n

o
t 

b
e
in

g
, 

c
o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

th
e
 f

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

to
r 

in
 t

h
e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 o

f 
a
n
y
 o

f 
it
s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
.

s
c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

s

a
n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o
 i
s
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e

Page 27



L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

N
o

.
S

A
B

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
S

A
B

 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

K
1

A
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

T
e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
) 

o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 b
y
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
.

5
A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 f

u
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

[a
d
d
 d

a
te

] 
a
n
d
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
2

T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
(i
.e

. 
h
a
d
 i
ts

 f
ir
s
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 n

o
 

la
te

r 
th

a
n
 4

 m
o
n
th

s
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 1

 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
5
).

5
T

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 e

a
rl
y
 J

u
ly

 (
w

it
h
 2

 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
n
 O

c
t 

a
n
d
 J

a
n
)

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

3
0
/0

7
/2

0
1
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
3

O
n
c
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 

B
o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
d
o
p
t 

a
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

(p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
f 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

).

6
T

ra
in

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 a

g
re

e
d
 /

 a
d
o
p
te

d
A

n
n
u
a
l

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1
5

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
4

A
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
.

6
T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 -

 T
h
is

 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1
6

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
5

T
h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

o
ff

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

.

6
T

ra
in

in
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
P

B
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 v

ia
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
P

C
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
6

A
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 p
re

p
a
re

 

(a
n
d
 k

e
e
p
 u

p
d
a
te

d
) 

a
 l
is

t 
o
f 

th
e
 c

o
re

 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
rd

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 

th
e
 l
is

t 
a
n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 

ru
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
) 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
ts

 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

.

6
A

 f
o
rm

a
l 
lis

t 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

u
t 

th
e
 k

e
y
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

A
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 u

p
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 o
n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 -

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 s

o
 i
t 

is
 c

le
a
re

r 
h
o
w

 t
o
 g

e
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

.

K
7

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

a
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 

s
h
o
u
ld

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 a

 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 p

la
n
.

6
P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

n
o
t 

a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
in

in
g
 l
o
g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

 k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
/t

ra
in

in
g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

C
la

u
s
e
 7

 o
f 

th
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

c
h
e
m

e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 B
o
a
rd

 (
S

A
B

) 
m

a
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 o
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 b

o
a
rd

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

 I
t 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 t

o
 w

h
o
m

 a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 b

y
 v

ir
tu

e
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 (

1
) 

o
r 

(2
) 

m
u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
.

T
h
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 B
o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

s
 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

o
in

t 
c
h
e
c
k
 l
is

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
 t

h
e
 i
te

m
s
 i
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
h
e
c
k
lis

ts
.

K
 -

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 -
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

re
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

o
c
a
l 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

s
 i

n
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 W
a
le

s

Page 28



N
o

.
S

A
B

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
S

A
B

 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 /
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 

R
e
v
ie

w

L
a
s
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

C
h

e
c
k
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t
N

o
te

s
A

c
ti

o
n

K
8

A
n
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

p
re

p
a
re

 a
 c

o
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 a

 

c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

it
s
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 

B
o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

t 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o

f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
s
e
 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
.

7
T

O
R

 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 

C
o
n
fl
ic

t 
P

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 P

B
 a

n
d
 P

C
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
9

T
ra

in
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
d
 f

o
r 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

a
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 

o
n
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts
.

7
B

ri
e
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te

m
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
0

A
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

in
te

re
s
ts

 f
o
r 

it
s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

.

7
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
g
is

te
r 

- 
th

e
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
s
 

n
o
 F

u
n
d
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
th

is
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
1

A
n
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

a
g
re

e
 t

h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

.

8
T

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
g
re

e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 t
o
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 F
ir
s
t 

re
p
o
rt

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7
.

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
2

A
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

F
O

IA
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 i
s
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
m

 a
n
d
 c

a
n
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
m

.

8
T

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

s
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
f 

th
e
y
 a

re
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

w
h
o
 

is
 t

h
e
 o

n
ly

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

w
h
o
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 

th
is

 b
e
fo

re
 -

 t
h
e
 F

O
I 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

w
ill

 d
is

c
u
s
s
 t

h
is

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

m
e
m

b
e
r.

 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
3

A
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 p
u
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 d

u
ty

 o
f 

it
s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 o

f 
la

w
.

8
A

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
/r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

w
a
y

O
n
g
o
in

g
 (

a
n
n
u
a
l 

c
h
e
c
k
)

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
4

A
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

(w
it
h
 i
ts

 A
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

) 
th

e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

u
b
lis

h
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

8
F

ir
s
t 

to
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
7
.

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

K
1
5

A
n
 A

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
 o

n
, 

re
v
is

e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
 i
ts

 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

to
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
rm

s
, 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

it
s
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

.

8
U

p
d
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

P
B

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

A
n
n
u
a
l

2
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

F
u
lly

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

Pension Board - 4 October 2017 

 
 

 

Pension Board Insurance Cover Update 
  
Committee  Local Pension Board 

   

Officer Reporting  Sian Kunert 

   

Papers with report  RMP guidance on Local Pension Boards 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report is to provide a further update to Pension Board on an issue raised previously. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
That the Pension Board note the update. 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION - Insurance Cover  

 
Following on from previous Board discussions to ensure there is sufficient insurance cover for 
Members of Pension Board who were neither Elected Members or employees of the Council. 
The Council's main insurer has offered a specific extension to the Official Indemnity Policy, to 
cover Local Pension Board members; this extension is being added to the existing policy.  
 
Attached to this report is a note from the Council's Insurer stating the position of Local Pension 
Boards and the cover provided to these officers. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
The extension to the Council's insurance cover will cost £2k and will be funded by the Pension 
Fund budget. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
Not applicable. 
 
 
 
 
  

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



© Risk Management Partners

www.rmpartners.co.uk

Following the introduction of the Local Pension 

Boards (LPB) many of you asked us to confirm 

our position in relation to policy coverage for the 

Board.  We set out below our coverage position 

in relation to our casualty and financial lines 

policies and also provide some general 

information around LPB’s.  Of course the 

guidance only relates to the RMP/QBE range of 

public sector policy covers and clients with 

policies placed with other insurers should seek 

advice and guidance from that insurer as to how 

their policy(s) may operate.

Local Pension Boards and Local 

Government Pension Schemes 

(LGPS)

Page 33



© Risk Management Partners

www.rmpartners.co.uk

2

Local Pension Board (LPB)

The LPB’s were established following the 

introduction of the Public Services Pensions Act 

2013.  Their presence is to ensure there is 

effective and efficient governance and 

administration (which would include undertaking 

work requested by the Administering Authority), 

as well as assisting the Administering Authority 

of the Local Government Pension Scheme 

(LGPS) to:

— Comply with:

— The LGPS Regulations 2015

— Any other legislation relating to the 

governance and administration of the 

Scheme

— Any requirements imposed by the Pensions 

Regulator

The role of the Local Pension Board should be 

interpreted as covering all aspects of governance 

and administration of the LGPS, including 

funding and investments. However, the Local 

Pension Board does not replace the 

Administering Authority or make decisions which 

are the responsibility of the Administering 

Authority under both the Regulations and other 

overriding legislation. The Administering 

Authority can choose to delegate duties to the 

Local Pension Board within the parameters of the 

Regulations:

Membership of a Local Pension Board

1 The LPB is made up of Officers and Members 

and must include an equal number of employer 

and member representatives with a minimum 

requirement of no fewer than four in total.

2 No officer or councillor of an Administering 

Authority who is responsible for the discharge of 

any function under the Regulations (apart from 

any function relating to Local Pension Boards or 

the Scheme Advisory Board) may be a member 

of the Local Pension Board of that authority.

Insurance Cover

Employers Liability - We can confirm that any 

Employers Liability claims which may flow from 

the operation or membership of the LPB would 

be insured under the policy of the employing 

authority of the individual injured.

Public Liability - All Public Liability claims will be 

dealt with by the Public Liability policy of the 

Administering Authority of the LGPS. 

Officials Indemnity – Should any claims arise 

from the operation of the LPB which may trigger 

the Officials Indemnity policy of the Administering 

Authority then we confirm this will provide the 

necessary indemnity and in addition our 

coverage will also provide cover for

1 Investigation expenses – investigations 

instituted during the policy period.

2 Mitigation expenses – Expenses incurred in 

taking action to prevent, limit or mitigate 

exposure to an actual or potential claim.

3 Public Relations Expenses **

4 Civil Fines and Penalties to the extent 

permitted in law

5 Emergency Costs **

6 Extradition Proceedings Costs

7 Loss of Documents**

8 Prosecution Costs **

9 Third party provider pursuit costs

The policy limit will be the Limit of Indemnity 

under the Official’s Indemnity policy provided,

with the sub limit of £50,000 applicable to all 

items marked with **.

The Self Insured Retention (SIR) applicable to 

the entity or the Insured remains as per the 

Officials’ Indemnity policy SIR for any claims 

flowing from the operation of the Board.

The SIR applicable to the board members 

remains as per the underlying Officials Indemnity 

policy but for any claims made against the 

individual members of the LPB the SIR can be 

reduced to Nil in return for a flat additional 

premium of £2,000 plus IPT. 

All claims would be subject to the usual Terms 

and Conditions of the policy(s) and cover under 

the Officials Indemnity policy is on a claims-made 

basis in line with the underlying wording.

Local Government Pension Schemes – LGPS 

– Administration 

Whilst reviewing the area of cover in relation to 

LPB we have also taken the opportunity to 

review the wording around the administration of 

pensions by the Administrative Authority and 

confirm we will be making changes to the 

Officials Indemnity wording so as to positively 

include the administration function.  This move 

reflects our historic position of covering such 

activities.   The cover will be made the subject of 

a minimum £100,000 SIR or higher if the 

underlying policy has a higher SIR placement.   

The policy change will take effect from 1
st

June

2017 and all renewals on a rolling programme 

will be addressed through to completion at 31
st

May 2018.

Page 34



© Risk Management Partners

www.rmpartners.co.uk

3

Get in touch

For more information, please contact 

your usual RMP Account Director or Philip below:

Risk Management Partners 

contact@rmpartners.co.uk

67 Lombard Street

London

EC3V 9LJ

020 7204 1800

www.rmpartners.co.uk

Philip Farrar

National Development Director

Risk Management Partners

philip.farrar@rmpartners.co.uk

May 2017

This newsletter does not purport to be comprehensive or to give 
legal advice.  While every effort has been made to ensure 
accuracy, Risk Management Partners cannot be held liable for 
any errors, omissions or inaccuracies contained within the 
document.  Readers should not act upon (or refrain from acting 
upon) information in this document without first taking further 
specialist or professional advice.

Risk Management Partners Limited is authorised and 
regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. 
Registered office: The Walbrook Building
25 Walbrook, London EC4N 8AW.
Registered in England and Wales. Company no. 2989025.

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Pension Board   4 October 2017  
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 
 

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS, WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18  
  
Committee   Pension Board 

   

Officer Reporting  Khalid Ahmed 

   

Papers with report  Nil 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
This report is to enable the Pension Board to review meeting dates and forward plans. 
The Board will be asked for suggestions for items to be discussed at future meetings.  
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE BOARD 
 

1. To discuss and agree frequency of meetings  
 

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and/or reviews.  
 
3. To consider the format of an annual report on the work of the Board to 

Pensions Committee. 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 

1. The Pensions Board was set up from 1 January 2015, with the first meeting in 
July 2016.  Now that Board has completed over a full year of meetings, Board is 
asked to consider their remit and operation and whether there is a need to alter 
the frequency of meetings.  Board would have the option to reduce to either two 
or three meetings per year.  Alternatively they could continue to meet on a 
quarterly basis. Discussion took place on options at the Board meetings held on 4 
April and 24 July 2017. 

 
2. Draft dates for future meetings, all to start at 5.00pm 

 
Meetings  Room 

4 April 2017 CR 3 

24 July 2017 CR5 

4 October 2017 CR3 

9 January 2018 CR3 

3 April 2018 CR3 

Agenda Item 7

Page 37



Pension Board   4 October 2017  
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

PENSION BOARD:2017/18 DRAFT Work Programme 
 

4 April 2017 Communications Strategy - draft 
Policy - deferred 

Dan Kanaris / Ken Chisholm, 
Corporate Pensions Manager 

 
Administration Update 

Ken Chisholm, Corporate 
Pensions Manager 

Board Issues Update 
Nancy Leroux, Deputy Director - 
Strategic Finance 

Review of Pension Committee Papers 
Part II 

 

Pension Board Work Programme Democratic Services Manager 

   

 

24 July 2017 Communications Strategy  - agreed 
June  Pensions Committee  

Nancy Leroux, Deputy Director, 
Strategic Finance 

 
Draft Governance Strategy 

Dan Kanaris / Nancy Leroux,  
Deputy Director, Strategic 
Finance 

Verbal update on progress with 
Training Needs Analysis 

Sian Kunert, Chief Accountant 

Review of Pension Committee Papers 
Part II 

 

Pension Board Work Programme & 
Pension Board Annual Report 

Democratic Services Manager 

 

4 October 
2017 

Review of Pensions Regulator 
Checklist 

Sian Kunert, Chief Accountant 

Pension Fund Insurance Cover 
Update 

Sian Kunert, Chief Accountant 

Review of Pension Committee Papers 
Part II 

 

Pension Board Work Programme Democratic Services Manager 

 

9 January 
2018 

TBC  

TBC  

Review of Pension Committee Papers 
Part II 

 

Page 38



Pension Board   4 October 2017  
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Pension Board Work Programme Democratic Services Manager 

 
 

3 April  2018 TBC  

TBC  

Review of Pension Committee Papers 
Part II 

 

Pension Board Work Programme Democratic Services Manager 

 
 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 24 July 2017
	5 Review of Pensions Regulator Checklist
	1a. Summary Checklist Dashboard
	1b. TPR Code Checklist - LB Hillingdon  - Review 22.09.17

	6 Pension Board Insurance Cover Update
	2a. RMP - Local Pension Boards & LGPS

	7 Frequency of Meetings, Work Programme 2017/18

